#### Profile

Ismael	Paredes Ulloa		
First Name	Last Name		
Email Address			
Street Address		Suite or Apt	
		CA	93103
City		State	Postal Code

Indicate Supervisor Who Will Receive a Copy of your Application \*

First District - Das Williams

Primary Phone	Alternate Phone

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

FIRST 5, CHILDREN AND FAMILIES COMMISSION: Submitted

#### Eder Gaona-Macedo

Reference 1 Name

Reference 1 Address

Reference 1 Telephone

Exec. Dir. of Future Leaders of America

Reference 1 Occupation

#### Saul Serrano

Reference 2 Name

Reference 2 Address

Reference 2 Telephone

Coordinator for the South Coast Taskforce on Youth Safety Reference 2 Occupation

Ismael Paredes Ulloa

Item C-2d Page 1 of 3

#### Kristy L. Renteria

Reference 3 Name

Reference 3 Address

Reference 3 Telephone

Student Success Coordinator at Santa Barbara City College

Reference 3 Occupation

If you are now, or have ever been employed by the County of Santa Barbara, please list the department in which you worked, your title, and the dates you were employed.

Workforce Investment Board (now the Workforce Development Board) of Santa Barbara County (under the Santa Barbara County Department of Social Services). Eligibility Worker I - 06/2009 - 03/2011.

#### **Interests & Experiences**

Please explain why you are interested in serving, and what experience you bring to the Committee. Attach additional documentation as necessary.

I am interested in joining the First 5, Children and Families Commission due to my interest in education and youth development. I have worked with youth from 12-24 for 10 years helping them develop the skills and education necessary to be successful in meeting their own goals while being productive members of society. I have worked 2 years at the county of Santa Barbara working with youth with barriers to employment, 5 years in college access working with low-income and/or 1st generation youth in 7-12th grade and the last 3 1/2 years in higher education with a diverse group of students looking to meet their individual educational goals. What I have learned is how important 0-5 is in the development of youth in being successful students and adults. I have seen how youth services are a continuum and require a structured partnership between various service providers not just to serve youth, but also the parents and guardians.

Give any information explaining qualifications, experience, training, education, volunteer activities, community organization memberships, or personal interests that bear on your application for the above Board, Commission or Committee. Attach additional documentation as necessary.

I sat on the school board of the Santa Barbara Unified School District for 2 years, seeing the work needed between 0-5 providers and our Pre-K to 12 district. I have served on the board of directors for Future Leaders of America for the last 5 years and seen the continued need for services for some of our most vulnerable families (parents and youth) in creating stronger bonds so as to provide a better future for our youth and our community. I have also served on the Grant Making Committee for the Fund for Santa Barbara, providing funding to programs and campaigns that serve all ages and populations.

Resume\_Ismael\_Ulloa\_2019.doc Upload a Resume

Please attach any additional documents here

#### **Demographics**

Ethnicity

I Hispanic

Gender

Female

Date of Birth

Education Completed:

Masters of Arts in Education, Leadership & Social Justice

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I agree that upon submission of this application all information provided is a matter of public record, and is subject to disclosure.

✓ I Agree \*

1415 Park Place, Apartment A, Santa Barbara, CA 93103 ♦ C: 805.453.7208 ♦ I.ULLOA@YAHOO.COM

## Education

Antioch University, Santa Barbara, Masters of Arts in Education - Social Justice & Educational Leadership Concentration

National University, Teaching Credential Program – Social Science

University of California Santa Barbara, Bachelor of Arts in History and Minor in German Studies

Santa Barbara City College, History for Transfer

## Work Experience

# Student Program Advisor – Express to Success Program (ESP), 11/2015 to Present

Santa Barbara City College – Santa Barbara, CA

- Advise and support students of various backgrounds and demographics with various challenges and needs in order to meet personal, academic and/or professional goals
- Coordinate with various on-campus program/services, such as EOPs, Veterans' Support and International Student Support Program, to improve outreach and support to students
- Create promotional and recruitment strategies, in-person and email, to fill up to 22 Learning Community courses, at a maximum of 600 students
- Hire, manage and train 1 student and 2 hourly staff
- High school faculty and student outreach in order to promote SBCC and ESP
- Small and large-group presentations; from 1-on-1 to as many as 200 attendees
- One-on-one advisement sessions with in-coming and current college students in the subjects of SBCC enrollment and ESP-specific information
- Maintain Facebook, Instagram and weekly newsletters
- Collaborate with faculty regarding scheduling, provision of services (book grants, tutoring, etc) and other topics as necessary
- Plan and prepare for Mandatory Program Orientation, which takes place the week before the Fall and Spring semesters
- Plan, prepare and facilitate of Registration Advisement Sessions (online and in-person) for prospective ESP students; between 40 and 80 sessions for Spring and Fall enrollment, respectively
- Data entry, using Banner, Argos and Google Drive, to track enrollment, probation status and academic progress; for the purposes of state reporting and intervention
- Create and maintain a student-centered space as a resource and loci for campus engagement
- Create of online "registration" form

### Program Manager II/ Project Director, 03/2011 to 10/2015

#### Community Action Commission of Santa Barbara County - Goleta, CA

- Reestablished Santa Barbara Consortium California Student Opportunity and Access Program (SBC Cal-SOAP)
- Designed and implemented outreach efforts to target student populations, parents, local community organizations and various secondary and post-secondary institutions
- Recruited and trained over 100 Cal-SOAP Tutors to serve local junior high schools and high schools

- Supervised four permanent program staff in designing and implementing the SBC Cal-SOAP education programs
- Created and fostered community parternships with local school administrators, community-based organizations, school districts, teachers, non-profit organizations, government officials (city and state), Santa Barbara County Office of Education and California colleges and universities (CSU, UC, CCC and private)
- Created and administered annual budget of \$493,723 from the California Student Aid Commission
- Researched and assisted in the grant application process to secure additional funding for programming
- Submitted quarterly progress and reapplication reports, for funding, to the California Student Aid Commission
- Designed and implemented programs and strategies to help low-income and/or first-generation secondary students achieve their goals of a post-secondary education
- Researched, continually, new and effective methods to best recruit and serve target populations

### Eligibility Worker I, 06/2009 to 03/2011

County of Santa Barbara/Workforce Investment Board of Santa Barbara County – Santa Barbara, CA

- Designed and implemented two Summer Youth Employment Programs (SYEP) for the Workforce Investment Board of Santa Barbara County (WIB) for 2009 and 2010 to help "at-risk" youth develop work experience
- Developed worksites with non-profits, for-profits, city and county government organizations
- Responsible for training and quality control of the Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Youth Eligibility process for WIB staff and outside service providers
- Recruited participants by developing relationships with the Santa Barbara County Probation Department, Santa Barbara County Office of Education, various school districts, public high schools and continuation schools
- Reviewed over 1,000 youth applications in order to obtain the necessary 500 participants for the 2009 and 2010 programs
- Trained approximately 200 youth in job-readiness skills in order to prepare them for interviews and job placement
- Met and assisted over 200 youth and parents with the WIB Youth Eligibility Process
- Responsible for case managing approximately 100 youth participants in both the 2009 and 2010 programs
- Assisted the state auditors during case file reviews
- Created spreadsheets and call-logs to assist in the organization of the two programs
- Supervised and was responsible for the professional development of four SYEP Interns

#### Substitute Teacher, 09/2007 – 06/2009

Santa Barbara Unified School District - Santa Barbara, CA

- Managed classroom in the absence of the regularly assigned instructor
- Submitted necessary reports to the attendance and principal offices
- Distributed and collected classroom assignments in the absence of the regularly assigned instructor
- Assisted students in the completion of assigned classroom work

### Literacy Trainer & Coach/On-site Substitute Teacher, 09/2007 to 06/2008

Santa Barbara High School – Santa Barbara, CA

- Aided assigned instructors with classroom management
- Assisted English Learner students with their assignments and English language development
- Assigned to English Language (ELD) and Specially Designed Academic Instruction in English (SDAIE) courses
- Designated to substitute teach for any instructors in cases of emergencies

### Affiliations

### Current

- Future Leaders of America Board of Directors Member (2014 Present)
- Truth in Recruitment Board of Directors Member (2019 Present)

## Former

- AB 540 College Night Planning Committee Media and outreach member (2012 2015)
- California Academic Partnership Program Advisory Board California Student Aid Commission Representative (2011 – 2015)
- Fund for Santa Barbara Grant Making Committee Member (2016 2019)
- Housing Authority of the City of Santa Barbara Program Coordinating Committee Member (2014 2015)
- Santa Barbara High School Don Riders Low Rider Bike Club Education Advisor & Grant Writer (2007 2009)
- Santa Barbara Teen Coalition Member (2011 2015)
- Santa Barbara Teen Coalition Leadership Committee Member (2014 2015)
- Santa Barbara Unified School District School Board Member (2017 2018)
  - Graduation Requirement Committee Member (2017 2018)
  - Santa Barbara Education Foundation Member (2018 2018)
  - South Coast Taskforce on Youth Safety Member (2017 2018)
- South Coast Taskforce on Youth Safety Service Providers Committee Member (2014 2015)
- Student Equity Committee Member (2017 Present)